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From: Joe Murdock [dirts@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2006 9:31 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Fw: Kudlik Construction Water Licence
I thought I had cc'ed you but I did not.
 
joe

**Please note that my new email address is dirts@nunavutwaterboard.org**
 
-------------------
Joe Murdock
Director of Technical Services
Nunavut Water Board
 
Canadian Geotechnical Society Cold Regions Geotechnology Division
----- Original Message -----
From: Joe Murdock
To: 'Geoff Baker'
Cc: Andrew Keim ; Jim Rogers
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2006 9:27 AM
Subject: Kudlik Construction Water Licence

Geoff,
 
With the licence having already been issued by the NWB I would suggest contacting INAC and the INAC Inspector on the
interpretation and enforceability of matters in relation to 1BR-IAD0606, 1BR-LTU0608, and 8BR-UTI0606. It is my understanding
that there was no information provided to the NWB involving the North 40 site with these licenses. The NWB relies on our INAC
brethren on mobilizing to site and interpreting licence conditions with respect to enforceability. I have cc'ed Mr. Jim Rogers and Mr.
Andrew Keim on the issue for their action. If you could keep me and the NWB posted on this matter it would be greatly
appreciated. Thanks.
 
Best,
 
Joe 

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

From: Geoff Baker [mailto:g.baker@city.iqaluit.nu.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2006 8:42 AM
To: 'NWB Manager of Licensing'
Cc: Andrew Keim; Clinton Mauthe; Mark Hall; fsalgado@gov.nu.ca
Subject: RE: Kudlik Construction Water Licence

Hi Phyllis
 
Thanks again for the information.
 
The Licence Kudlik Construction is referring to is No. 1BR-IAD0606. They dropped a copy of the licence off at my office this
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morning. It appears from a cursory review of the licence that ED&T do have authority to complete a drainage ditch rehabilitation in
the airport area as described in their project drawings. However, their is no indication in the licence that they have been permitted
to draw down the level of the pond in the North 40. I anticipate it was indicated in the project drawings however I have not seen
them. 
 
I am copying Mr. Andrew Keim, INAC Inspector, on this email. As of 3:00 pm on October 23 Kudlik were advised by the City to
stop work until further notice. Given the City has obligations with the GN and INAC through its Quarry Admin Agreement and the
City-INAC agreement (no disturbance of standing or ponded water) to allow the N40 to remain open for the 2006 construction
season we request clear direction as to permittting or prohibiting this draw down operation.
 
We do not want to cause delay in the Airport Expansion project however, we are aware of our legal and fiduciary responsibilities
with the GN and INAC in this regard. 
 
Best Regards
 
Geoff Baker, C.E.T.
Manager, Engineering Services
City of Iqaluit
PO Box 460
Iqaluit, NU
X0A 0H0
Tel: 867-975-8502
Cell: 867-975-1780
Fax: 867-975-8505

-----Original Message-----
From: NWB Manager of Licensing [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2006 10:57 AM
To: 'Geoff Baker'
Subject: RE: Kudlik Construction Water Licence

Hi Geoff, I've checked the application that TC currently has and it's for the Land Treatment Unit.  A division of
GN has the license for the airport drainage.  Neither of these applicants indicate Kudlik Const as one of their
sub-contractors.  Joe Murdock advised that no-one has authority to do anything at the North 40 at this time. 
Perhaps you can get me the file number for the license they are talking about.

From: Geoff Baker [mailto:g.baker@city.iqaluit.nu.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2006 5:53 AM
To: 'NWB Manager of Licensing'
Subject: RE: Kudlik Construction Water Licence

Hi Phyllis
 
Thank you for the response. I believe that the work being completed by Kudlik Construction in the North 40 may be through
a water licence obtained by Transport Canada for work being completed on the new airport and runway in Iqaluit. Is it
possible for you to confirm that Transport Canada has a water licence to allow Kudlik Construction to undertake this work in
the North 40? Someone mentioned to me that there were four water licence applications submitted to the water board in
support of the airport project.
 
Thanks you Phyllis
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 5:08 PM
To: 'Geoff Baker'
Cc: 'Joe Murdock'
Subject: RE: Kudlik Construction Water Licence

Good afternoon Geoff - no this company does NOT have a valid water license, nor have they applied for
one for activities within the North 40.

From: Geoff Baker [mailto:g.baker@city.iqaluit.nu.ca] 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 12:58 PM
To: Joe Murdock; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Mark Hall
Subject: Kudlik Construction Water Licence

Hi Joe/Phyllis
 
Can you confirm whether or not Kudlik Construction have applied and received a Water Licnece for their operations
within the North 40 Gravel Pit? They are drawing down the pond in the North 40 today and indicated they do have a
valid water licence and were given approval to undertake this work.   
 
Thanks in advance.
 
Geoff Baker, C.E.T.
Manager, Engineering Services
City of Iqaluit
PO Box 460
Iqaluit, NU
X0A 0H0
Tel: 867-975-8502
Cell: 867-975-1780
Fax: 867-975-8505
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